

Dzhwar Anwar Ahmad

Raparin, Sulaimanyah, Kurdistan of Iraq

Phone: +96477074048 80, E-mail: dzhwar@live.com, Skype: [dzhwar.amwar](https://www.skype.com/user/dzhwar.amwar)

Nationality: Iraqi, Finnish

Personal profile statement

I am a confident and articulate Human Rights Activist and Lawyer with over eight years' experience in the civil society field. My career in law filed started at the court where I became a Judicial investigator, as I have since motivated to work as a human rights activist and lawyer at the Public Aid Organization (PAO). I also work as a University Lecturer in International Law field.

Achievements

- I hold Master of Arts (MA) in International Law from Tallinn University of Technology.
- I successfully led a network consists of 16 organizations and lead a team of 11 civil servants with outstanding results.
- University lecturer at Cihan University-Sulaimanyah

Work experience

.Assistant Lecturer at Cihan University-Sulaimanyah (2019-present)

Main duties performed

prepares and delivers lectures, and conducts tutorials and seminars, prepares and marks essays, assignments and examinations and also participate in setting course and degree requirements, curriculum revision and academic planning.

. Lawyer (2015-present)

Main duties performed:

Represent clients in criminal litigation and other legal proceedings, draw up legal documents, or manage or advise clients on legal transactions. May specialize in a single area or may practice broadly in many areas of law.

. Head of board of experts in Public Aid Organization (July 2018-present)

Main duties performed:

Provide advises to the organization, support the organization programs & activities, participating in planning and evaluation, strengthen organizational relationships with stakeholders and afford to deliver the organization's message to the media and Outside world.

. Project manager in Justice Network for prisoners and detainees in Iraq (2017-present)

Main duties performed:

The Network aims to monitor the human rights situation in all Iraqi prisons, the project is funded by the Norwegian People Aid Organization (NPA).

.Trainer and legal advisor at court of Sulaimanyah, Kurdistan of Iraq (2014-2017)

Main duties performed:

Worked with Aktors which is an Estonian IT company, the company implemented Court Inofrmatin System at Sulaiamanyah court house. Beside the legal advises I have had other tasks such as; training for judges, lawyers and employees about using the new electronic court system, translating for the Estonian staff, monitoring implementation of the system in different court departments.

.Judicial Investigator, Iraq (2002-2008)

Main duties performed:

I Conducted criminal investigations ordered by me, and reported my finding to authorities. I conducted summarily and surprise visits to the police station to check and regulate human rights of accused held there reported ill-treatment for Judicial Action, as well as, Issue arrest warrants for the defendants and the personal presence at the crime scene for the purpose of collecting evidence.

Education

- Tallinn University of Technology (Estonia) and University of Turku (Exchange student),
Master of Arts in Law (MA) (2013-2015)

Graduation Thesis: Judicial Independence in the Light of Iraqi Constitution, 2005
Grade: Very Good

- University of Sulaimani, Bachelor of laws (1998-2002)
Grade: Very Good

Qualifications

- Two-day UNAMI Human Rights Training Program on Preparing Shadow Reports For UPR, conducted by the UNAMI Human Rights Office in Kurdistan Region-Iraq (2018).
- One-day Training about Project Cycle Management conducted by NPA (2018).
- Two-day workshop about Universal Periodic Review (UPR) conducted by Norwegian People's Aid (NPA) (2017).

- Five-day TOT-Human Rights Situation of Prisoners and Detainees in Iraq According to national and International Standards conducted by NPA (2017).
- Two-day Training about M&E fundamentals conducted by TRUST Company for Consultancy and Development (2017).

Skills

- Presentation Skills: Adept at presenting extensive as well as intensive data to various kinds of people from all backgrounds and nationalities.
- Time management skills: Skilled at juggling a multitude of tasks and completing them before their deadlines.
- Report writing skills: Confident in producing accurate and timely reports written with my audience in mind (who could be foreign nationals).
- Language skills: Kurdish (mother tongue), Arabic (fluent), English (fluent) and Finnish (very good).
- IT skills: Excellent in using the entire Microsoft Office suite.

Hobbies and interests

In my free time, I enjoy watching the news and documentaries in order to keep myself informed about current affairs and developments with latest news on international relations. I also enjoy travelling, reading and socializing with the family and friends.